AGENDA
S“ ' "4 San Diego and Arizona Eastern (SD&AE)
[

Railway Company
Board of Directors Meeting

-

SAN D1eGo & ArIZONA 9:00 a.m.
EASTERN RArLway

CoMPANY Executive Committee Room

A NEVADA NONPROFIT James R. Mills Building

CORPORATION 1255 Imperial Avenue, 10th Floor

;:ﬁnn::i?“ AVENUES This information will be made available in alternative formats upon request. To request

an agenda in an alternative format, please call the Clerk of the Board at least five working

o, L . ;
:;1:;_1;:90 “ days prior to the meeting to ensure availability. Assistive Listening Devices (ALDs) are
(619) 231-1466 available from the Clerk of the Board prior to the meeting and are to be returned at the

end of the meeting.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PAUL JABLONSKI, CHAIRPERSON ACTION
MATT D
Biaxe Jons RECOMMENDED
OFFICERS 1. Approval of the Minutes of April 15, 2014 Approve
PAUL JABLONSKI, PRESIDENT : i g
s ek erany Actl_on would approve the SD&AE Railway Company Minutes of
ERIN DUNN, TREASURER April 15, 2014
g 2. Statement of Railway Finances (Erin Dunn) Receive

Action would receive a report for information.

3. Report on San Diego and Imperial Valley (SD&IV) Railroad Receive
Operations (Matt Domen)
Action would receive a report for information.

4. Report on Pacific Southwest Railway Museum (Diana Hyatt) Receive
Action would receive a report for information.

5. Report on the Desert Line (Chas McHaffie) Receive
Action would receive a report for information.

6. Real Property Matters (Tim Allison)
Summary of SD&AE Documents Issued Since April 15, 2014 Receive
Action would receive a report for information.

7. Board Member Communications
8. Public Comments
9. Next Meeting Date: October 15, 2014

10. Adjournment




DRAFT

MINUTES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING OF THE
SAN DIEGO & ARIZONA EASTERN RAILWAY COMPANY

April 15, 2014
A meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Diego & Arizona Eastern (SD&AE) Railway Company, a
Nevada corporation, was held at 1255 Imperial Avenue, Suite 1000, San Diego, California 92101, on
April 15, 2014, at 9:00 a.m.

The following persons, constituting the Board of Directors, were present: Brad Ovitt, Matt Domen, and
Paul Jablonski. Also in attendance were members from:

San Diego Metropolitan Transit System: Tim Allison, Karen Landers, Wayne Terry,
Erin Dunn, Traci Wutke

Pacific Imperial Railroad, Inc.: Chas McHaffie, Don Stoecklein

Tierra Madre Railroad: R. Mitchel Beauchamp

Private Citizen: Geoffrey Scheuerman

Coronado Belt Line: Tim Duttle

San Diego & Midwestern Railway Partners LLC:  Ed Kravitz

Trains Magazine: Don Jones

Genesee & Wyoming: Blake Jones

Pacific Southwest Railway Museum: Michael Edwards

1. Approval of Minutes

Mr. Jablonski moved to approve the Minutes of the January 14, 2014, SD&AE Railway Board of
Directors meeting. Mr. Domen seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.

2. Statement of Railway Finances

Erin Dunn reviewed the financial statement for the first quarter of 2014 (attached to the agenda
item). Tim Allison clarified for Mr. Jablonski that the return on personnel costs versus income
generated from right of entry permits is about 60/40. Mr. Allison added that not all personnel
costs are related to right of entry permits or applications and therefore do not generate revenue.
He will examine cost-recovery further in regard to staff time.

Action Taken

Mr. Jablonski moved to receive the report for information. Mr. Domen seconded the motion,
and it was unanimously approved.

3. Report on San Diego & Imperial Valley Railroad (SD&IV) Operations

Matt Domen reviewed the report of activities for the first quarter of 2014 (attached to the agenda
item). Board members congratulated SD&IV staff on over 26 years of injury-free operations.

Action Taken

Mr. Jablonski moved to receive the report for information. Mr. Domen seconded the motion,
and it was unanimously approved.



SD&AE Railway Company Board Meeting Minutes D RAFT April 15, 2014

4.

Report on Pacific Southwest Railway Museum Operations

Diana Hyatt reviewed the first quarter of 2014 report (attached to the agenda item).

Mr. Jablonski referenced paragraph 2 on page 4-3 of the report and voiced concern regarding
weight loads on bridges from the motorcar carrying passengers from Jacumba to Plaster City.
Mr. Allison confirmed that there have not been any issues.

Action Taken

Mr. Domen moved to receive the report for information. Mr. Jablonski seconded the motion,
and it was unanimously approved.

Report on the Desert Line

Chas McHaffie reviewed the first quarter of 2014 report (attached to the agenda item). PIR
CEO Don Stoecklein noted a correction to a public comment in the previous Minutes of

January 14, 2014 (on page 3 under 5.2). Mr. Stoecklein noted that the public comments
referred to two groups vying to be the owners of PIR, and he wanted to clarify that is incorrect—
there is only one group, which includes Darren Barone. Mr. Stoeckliein added that his job was
to assist PIR's management due to significant turmoil within the prior management. He stated
that the turmoil is mostly behind PIR now, and the focus is on JL Patterson inspections.

Mr. Stoecklein reviewed the inspections and outstanding issues, including bridge, tunnel, and tie
repairs. He discussed phasing, the reconstruction plan, and the deadline to run test trains once
the bridges are repaired.

Mr. Stoecklein noted that if funds become available, PIR will go further with replacing tracks and
ties. He reported that PIR has signed an agreement with Diamond Capital Advisors of Los
Angeles, which is an investment banking firm. He added that there are also other individuals
and groups discussing potential agreements with PIR. Mr. Stoecklein noted that a critical
component of raising money is getting the plan from JL Patterson and also PIR’s interconnect
with Mexico.

Mr. Stoecklein clarified that the SD&AE Board should receive JL Patterson’s plan no later than

April 30, and it will include phasing, critical items, operating test runs, and plans beyond that to
provide some service as delineated in the contract (with a completion date of December 2015).

Action Taken

Mr. Domen moved to receive the report for information. Mr. Jablonski seconded the motion,
and it was unanimously approved.

Real Property Matters

a. Since the January 14, 2014, SD&AE Railway Company Board of Directors meeting, the
documents described below have been processed by staff.

o $200-13-573: Easement to San Diego Gas and Electric for electric service to a
new traction power substation near Beyer Blvd.



SD&AE Railway Company Board Meeting Minutes D RA FT April 15, 2014

o S200-13-574: Easement to San Diego Gas and Electric for electric service to a
new traction power substation near High Street in Lemon Grove.

. S$200-14-582: Right of Entry Permit to the San Diego Community College District
to construct an adjacent project at Cesar Chavez in the City of San Diego.

o S200-14-584: Right of Entry Permit to Beta Engineering to construct utility
crossings on the Desert Line at various locations from Jewel Valley Road to east
of Jacumba.

° S200-14-589: Right of Entry Permit to San Diego Gas and Electric for
maintenance and inspection of various facilities along the entire Desert Line.

) S200-14-592: Right of Entry Permit to HDR Engineering, Inc. for maintenance
and inspection of various City of San Diego wastewater facilities.

. S200-14-593: Right of Entry Permit to Ramona Paving and Construction Corp.
to construct street improvement along Cesar Chavez Parkway in the City of San
Diego.

. S200-14-594: Right of Entry Permit to West Coast General Corp. to construct
the San Ysidro Yard Expansion Project.

o S$200-14-596: Right of Entry Permit to Flatiron / H&H (A Joint Venture) to
construct the South Line Freight Improvement Project.

) S200-14-597: Right of Entry Permit to the City of La Mesa for its Flag Day
Parade Celebration.

Mr. Allison referred to the Right of Entry Permit to Beta Engineering to construct utility
crossings on the Desert Line at various locations from Jewel Valley Road to east of
Jacumba. He stated that staff utilized JL Patterson to do the inspection, and the
contractor from SDG&E will reimburse JL Patterson. Mr. Allison added that he feels that
utilizing JL Patterson’s services is a good way to handle construction and impacts to the
Desert Line during the reconstruction phase.

Action Taken

Mr. Jablonski moved to receive the report for information. Mr. Domen seconded the
motion, and it was unanimously approved.

b. Easement Agreement with Unified Port of San Diego

Mr. Allison showed an overhead aerial view of the two crossings on the Coronado
Branch line in relation to the easement agreement requested by the Port of

San Diego. Mr. Allison clarified that the terms of the easement would be similar to the
construction and maintenance agreement for H Street. He added that the Port would be
required to upgrade the crossings, signals, etc. to MTS’s standards to accommodate rail
service if and when MTS decided to implement rail service. Discussion ensued
regarding land ownership and maintenance.



SD&AE Railway Company Board Meeting Minutes D RAF T April 15, 2014

b. Easement Agreement with Unified Port of San Diego - CONTINUED

Public Speakers:

1. Tim Duttle — Mr. Duttle outlined his proposal for running a short line railroad over
the Coronado base line from Bay Marina Blvd. to the Salt Works. He discussed
potential assets and profits. Mr. Jablonski requested that a formal business plan
proposal be submitted to MTS in writing for evaluation.

2. Ed Kravitz — read statement (see attachment).

Mr. Allison confirmed that if the Port had any issue with future requests for upgrades,
MTS would have the right to revoke the easement, and there could be liquidated costs
as well.

Action Taken

Mr. Jablonski moved to approve: (1) two public at-grade crossing easements to Unified
Port of San Diego (Port) across the Coronado Branch south of J Street in the City of
Chula Vista; and (2) two temporary license agreements to use the existing crossings in
the same location. Mr. Domen seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.

7. Election to Fill Vacant Position of SD&AE Chairperson

Karen Landers, MTS General Counsel, reported that Mr. Ovitt is resigning as Chair of the
SD&AE Board of Directors. She stated that the 1984 Operating Agreement that is currently with
Genesee and Wyoming (G&W) establishes that there are two people appointed by SD&IV and
one person appointed by MTS to the SD&AE Board of Directors. Ms. Landers added that there
has been a lot of changes and turnover in overseeing the Desert Line. She stated that MTS is
proposing to work with G&W in amending the 1984 Operating Agreement to include two MTS
and one SD&IV designee to the SD&AE Board of Directors. Ms. Landers added that the
amendment could not be approved today but an interim action could be taken. She noted that
there was a proposal to nominate Blake Jones as Chairperson. Discussion ensued regarding
membership. Mr. Ovitt stated that he was in agreement with the proposed amendment as long
as it was done in conjunction with G&W'’s Legal Department.

Ms. Landers also proposed nominating Paul Jablonski for the Chairperson position so there
would not be so many turnovers. Mr. Ovitt was in agreement.

Mr. Jablonski stated that it isn’'t easy logistically for SD&IV personnel to come to San Diego
quarterly. He added that since Matt Domen is here all of the time, it makes sense to keep him
as a Board member. Mr. Jablonski suggested having an alternate for the SD&IV Board position,
and also proposed adding Wayne Terry, MTS Chief Operating Officer-Rail, as the second MTS
Board member.

Mr. Ovitt stated that in the interim, he feels that Blake Jones would be a good replacement as
Board member.



SD&AE Railway Company Board Meeting Minutes D RA FT April 15, 2014

10.

Action Taken

1. Mr. Jablonski moved to elect Blake Jones as Board member of the SD&AE Railway
Company Board of Directors to replace Brad Ovitt. Mr. Domen seconded the motion,
and it was unanimously approved.

2. Mr. Domen moved to elect Paul Jablonski as Chairperson of the SD&AE Railway
Company. Mr. Ovitt seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.

Board Member Communications

Mr. Jablonski gave a brief overview of the current state of affairs in regard to operations on the
Desert Line. He stated that Carrizo Gorge Railway (CZRy) operated on the line under a
sublease (through 2014) with RailAmerica. Pacific Imperial Railway (PIR) was established out
of CZRy and negotiated with RailAmerica to take over the lease in 2012. PIR asked MTS to
renegotiate the operating lease beyond 2014 mainly to provide the capability to raise funds to
rehabilitate the Desert Line. MTS renegotiated the lease, which is a public document, and
currently the performance of the lease is in good standing.

Mr. Jablonski explained that there two basic elements to the lease: (1) annual payments due
every 6 months; and (2) performance milestones that are definitive to show that real progress is
being made to reconstruct the Desert Line. Mr. Jablonski reported that MTS has received the
business and marketing plans. He stated that the reconstruction plan is a major milestone, and
he is confident that we will get it. He stated that PIR spent a significant amount of money with
JL Patterson in relation to the reconstruction plan. Mr. Jablonski added that unfortunately,
management shakeups within PIR have delayed progress; however, the reconstruction plan is
expected to be available soon as the next milestone. He stated that another payment is due in
June. Mr. Jablonski said that the next 6 months will be challenging because there is a lot of
construction needed in order for the line to be viable for train operations by December 2015. He
reiterated that the current contract is in good standing.

Ms. Landers introduced Traci Wutke, who is Wayne Terry’'s new assistant. Ms. Wutke will be
taking over the Clerk of the Board duties for Jan Gardetto beginning at the next meeting in July.

Public Comments

There were no public comments.

Next Meeting Date

The next meeting of the SD&AE Railway Company Board of Directors is on July 15, 2014.



SD&AE Railway Company Board Meeting Minutes D RAFT April 15, 2014

11. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 9:47 p.m.

President General Counsel

SDAE Minutes Draft 4-15-14

Attachment: Handout from Ed Kravitz (Public Speaker comments under Agenda ltem No. 6b)



To: The Board of Directors ; SDAE Raflway

From: Ed Kravitz / San Diego & Midwestern Rallway Partners LLC

RE;_Update on Coronado Belt Line (ssues
Date: 4-15-2014

Dear Board Members and Interested Parties:

It has been some time since | addressed this board regarding the Coronado Belt Line. As most of you
know | have been advacating preservation of the line and in fact ; to use it for multiple purposes
including a rapid transit component. A lot of things have changed since 1999 when 1 first started
speaking publicly about this subject.

We'’ve had 911, We've been to war In Iraq and Afghanistan. Chula Vista has built out Eastlake into one
of the largest citles in California. Most of those people consider Imperlal Beach as “Thelr Beach”|

As the wars are winding down, the Navy’s role in San Dlego Is changing. The military population Is going
to Increase significantly as troops return and San Diego becomes the main base on the west coast
According to a recent presentation made by the Navy in Imperial Beach; Special warfare training is going
to increase and Ft. Emory also known as the Radio Station or Dinosaur Cage is going to be used for P.T.
with as many as 3000-4000 people per day entering and leaving the base. Currently they travel on SR-
75, The congested Palm Avenue Corridor and surface streets through residentiat neighborhoads. The
Navy is looking at alternatives and the proposed 1999 route that we proposed to Imperlal Beach goes
directly to the current front gate of Ft. Emory. The Navy Is also giving consideration to a future rall link
between Ft. Emory and the Amphibious Base up the Silver Strand. A third Carrier and support ships will

be coming here soon as well.

When we proposed revitalization of the line and extending it from 7% Street In Imperial Beach to
Seacoast and Carnation we were only thinking primarily about a tourist train that would bring people to
the beach without cars, parking and traffic. Now it appears that we could take hundreds, if not
thousands of autos and motorcycles off of I-5 and SR-75 while connecting multiple bases with a Park and
Ride component around the entire bay.

Communities and Agencies along the route stand to gain from refurbishing the rail line with some
modifications. The Port has multiple venues. National City has the Naval Ship Yards, Marina and Historic
Depot. Chula Vista has the Nature Center, new Bayfront Development Areas, J Street Marlnas and Parks.
USFWS has a Wildlife Refuge with abundant bird watching. Imperial Beach Is a desirable destination
because it is a Beach. Now there is a new fancy hotel, pier and many shops along Seacoast and Palm
Avenues. Palm Avenue SR-75 is already at gridlock twice a day and proposed changes to lane



configurations could make that even more congested . Recent “traffic calming” efforts have reduced a
portion of Paim Avenue that was once 4 lanes to 2 lanes and that Is the current entrance and exit route
from Ft. Emory. Something needs to be done before traffic chokes everything.

Over the years the public has complained about efforts to sever a linear resource. | recently looked at
the line with new City Manager Andy Hall of imperial Beach. Andy was involved in recovering an
abandoned rallroad right-of-way In Salt Lake City prior to the Olympics. That line is now part of the
transit system In Salt Lake City. Like Professor Joe Schweiterman of De Paul University’s Transportation
Studies Department illustrates in his two volume book; “When The Rallroad Leaves Town®; city after city
has regretted destroying these easements and right-of-way and were faced with huge costs in trying to
recover them after they were chopped up and destroyed.

| would like to address the current request for erossings In Chula Vista. In the late 1990's Chula Vista
removed signals and gates from the beltline without permission of the SDAE, MTS OR RAILTEX. Without
frelght moving to the last 3 shippers on the line, Chula Vista took It upon themselves to remove those
signals and gates thinking they would never be needed again. | am concerned that because of the cost of
repairing or replacing signals, gates and crossings; Chula Vista might object to revitalization of the
railroad because it might cost them significant dollars if they had to replace what they destroyed. That Is
why | asking that before any easements or crossings are granted to Chula Vista or other cities, that as
part of the M.O.U. they be required to place In Escrow funds to replace those signals, gates and
crossings when the rallroad does come back. The precident was set back around 2003 when Natlonal
City Paved over the tracks on Harbor Blvd. Do not allow any of the cities to continue to bulld structures
on the right-of-way. Let’s work together to allow both the Bike Trall and the Rallroad to share the right-
of-way and our proposed easement to the beach. | also ask that you would support or help fund NEPA
and CEQA studles to cross Federal Praperty to bring the rallroad to the beach.

The Navy is not ready to go on record or take a public position in support of the railroad however, 1 can
assure you that they certainly don’t oppose itl As Naval Operations expand in San Diego the Navy is
under greater pressure to mitigate the impact of additional vehicles and poliution.

If the South Bay Communities, The Port and SDAE were willing to take another look at these proposals,

the Navy has a number of funded programs that could contribute to offsetting the cost of revitalization
and upgrades. If the communities wanted this rail line or were willing to explore It further, | belleve the

Navy would be supportive. We will be submitting proposals for the E.I S. for the Coastal Campus. Many

of us would like to see support for funding A CEQA and NEPA studies for the proposed extension to the

beach and a pledge to allow no further damage to the linear integrity of the resource.

While many in the public would prefer that Chula Vista stay off the tracks entirely; If these crossings are



to be approved Chula Vista should be required to sign an M.O.U. and place funds in escrow for future
rehabilitation. Any M.0O.U. should also contain a 30 day exit clause like the bike trall.

The beltline is a existing resource and with some improvements and modifications could take thousands
of cars and motorcycles off I-5, SR-75 and residentlial surface streets in Imperial Beach. It has potentlal
for not just tourism and transit but, perhaps military logistics as well. All of these things are possible If
we don’t sever the resource Into little pieces. The railroad around the bay is golng to come back sconer
or later out of necessity. For those who would say;” It’s a train to nowhere” or dead | say; “ it may be
covered with weeds and asphalt but, it’s just laying there waiting to run againl Let’s protect it for the
future and fund the studies required to get maximum utilization of the resource, so that when it’s
needed in the future, it will be there to serve again.

Thank you for your consideration,

Ed Kravitz

San Diego & Midwestern Railway Partners LLC



Agenda Item No. 2

San Diego and Arizona Eastern (SD&AE)
Railway Company
Board of Directors Meeting

July 15, 2014

SUBJECT: STATEMENT OF RAILWAY FINANCES

RECOMMENDATION:

DISCUSSION:

That the SD&AE Railway Company Board of Directors receive a financial report for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Budget Impact

None

Attached are the estimated, unaudited financial results for fiscal year 2014 which includes
the periods ended June 30, 2014 and 2013. These statements are preliminary amounts,
and are subject to adjustments that are deemed necessary during the financial audit. The
final results will be available at the conclusion of the audit, no later than December 2014.

The current year-to-date income is $1,098,000 favorable to budget primarily due to the
Desert Line Lease revenue not being in the budget, as well as an increase in Right of
Entry Permit revenue and the estimated San Diego & Imperial Valley 1% Freight fee.
Income has increased by $431,000 compared to the same period last year, again
primarily due to the Desert Line Lease revenue offset by a gain on sale of property in FY
2013.

Expenses are $21,000 unfavorable to budget primarily due to an unfavorable variance in
Personnel costs and Outside Services. Expenses have decreased by $32,000 compared
to last year, primarily due to a decrease in Outside Services partially offset by an
increase in Personnel costs. The Net Income for FY 2014 was $1,048,449 compared to
net income of $585,121 in FY13.

The $1,000,000 in Desert Line lease revenue funds have been programmed for two
capital projects on the Orange Line, which is right of way owned by San Diego & Arizona
Eastern Railway Company (SD&AE). Because SD&AE has not previously generated



sufficient income to pay for capital projects owned by that entity, all funding for projects
on SD&AE property has historically come through MTS or SANDAG. Since this lease
revenue is unrestricted, it has been designated for the following projects approved in the
FY 15 Capital Improvement Program (updated FY 15 CIP approved by MTS Board on
June 19, 2014):

e Grade Crossing Replacements at North Avenue, Merlin and Central Street
¢ Main Line Drainage Improvements (Orange Line at Hill Street)

Attachments: SD&AE Operating Statement Fiscal Year 2014



822°8S5°) [ pajewns3 - ¢z 2dUejeq sAI9SdY

(600°000)) S1W o [erded BugeiadQ pangquiuod
sYY'8r0'L {sso)Ayoid Buneisdo
000’y pajewnsy - sbuiuie] 1SaI9lUl PSIEDOHY
622°605°1 S £10Z ddue(eg 3AIISAY
92L'EGP lei'ses 8 Q04'240°1 {15982} % ew'epO’L € 1P09EZ §  oveTvE ¢ ZkEsiz  §  9C182 $ (sso)pwoduy 13N
9L'ze 'G/9'01Z {2980z} 169'¢8) cLe'¥8L 1€9'¢S Pav'ee £656°4S 0Z8'7E asuadxg 1e10]

(g9} 699 (vez) 005 o s €€ 7] y82 sasusdxg Bupelsdo -osiy
869'C z8a'gt G608t 00021 8}'G} 60EY 661 152 GEE'E aweabeusy sy
z8r'1S 056'26 {9gp i1y 000'08 8% LY 668'02 626'2 62521 Gi§ SBDIAI3S PISQ

{zs6'ze) YoLYOL {ce6'0L) 1S1°8L1 oii'zgL 82y'8T GoL'LE 8982'9¢ §29'0¢t s}soQ [auuosiag

asuadx3y
991'1Ep 161108 296°260°L 000'sE) 796'z62'L 119'682 01e'18e Or6'SiT $£0°992 anuaAsy [Ej0)

(CIF 47 7)) bleer9 - - - - - - - Apadolg Jo aies Uo UES
Z06'92 000'2¢ Z06'EZ 000'6E 20685 00004 86L'LE 000’8 ¥0L'6 394 bRy %L AIRAS
000'C00'L - 000'000°L - £00°000°} 000°062 £C0'08Z 000'05¢ 000'05z anuaASY 9SEST AU YesaQg
Los'e P89'LL G8L's 000'02 SRL'G 087’52 $86'L1 ob9'8L 180'¢1 aWodL| SSED
926'zt 668°GS 518'99 000'ce 528°86 L64'F 8zL'z8 (002) 0sc'ElL s syued Anu3 o by

anusA3y
IdUBLIRA ¥O- 1D 3dueuep 1ebpng GlA PL0Z O 102 £O $L0Z ZD #7102 1D
£L0Z Ad 10T Ad

£1-¥L0ZAd Juawaels Bunesedo Iveas



Agenda Iltem No. _§

San Diego and Arizona Eastern (SD&AE)
Railway Company
Board of Directors Meeting

July 15, 2014

SUBJECT:

REPORT ON SAN DIEGO AND IMPERIAL VALLEY (SD&IV) RAILROAD OPERATIONS
RECOMMENDATION:

That the SD&AE Board of Directors receive a report for information.

Budget Impact

None.
DISCUSSION:

An oral report will be given during the meeting.
Attachment: Periodic Report for the 2nd Quarter of 2014

3-1



SD&AE Board June 30, 2014
C/O MTS

1255 Imperial Avenue, Suite 1000

San Diego, California 92101

Periodic Report

In accordance with Section 20 of the Agreement for Operational Freight Service and
Control through Management of the San Diego and Arizona Eastern Railway Company
activities of interest for the 2nd Quarter of 2014 are listed as follows:

1. Labor

At the end of June 30, 2014 the San Diego & Imperial Railroad had 10 employees:

1 General Manager

1 Trainmaster

1 Manager - Marketing & Sales

1 Office Manager

1 Mechanical Manager

1 Roadmaster

1 Maintenance of Way Employee

3 Train Service Employees



2. Marketing

Volume in the 2nd Quarter declined 40% as compared to 2013. Bridge traffic
had a 41% decrease, primarily driven by a decrease in LPG and ag products
going into Mexico. Traffic terminating or originating on the SDIY was down

39% versus last year.

3. Reportable Injuries/Environmental

Days through year to date, June 30, 2014, there were no FRA Reportable injuries or

Environmental incidents on the SDIV Railroad.

Days FRA Reportable Injury Free: 6297

4. Summary of Freight

2014

2013

2012

Total rail carloads that
moved by SDIY Rail
Service in the quarter.

922

1554

1401

Total railroad carloads
Terminating/Originating
Mexico in the quarter.

77

1316

1173

Total railroad carloads
Terminating/Originating El
Cajon, San Diego, National
City, San Ysidro, California
in the quarter.

145

238

228

Total customers directly
served by SDIY in the
quarter

11

10

Regional Truck trips that
SDIY Railroad Service
replaced in the quarter

2766

4662

4203

Respectfully,
Matt Domen

General Manager

3-3



Agenda Item No. ﬂ_

San Diego and Arizona Eastern (SD&AE)
Railway Company
Board of Directors Meeting

July 15, 2014

SUBJECT:

REPORT ON PACIFIC SOUTHWEST RAILWAY MUSEUM
RECOMMENDATION:

That the SD&AE Board of Directors receive a report for information.

Budget Impact

None.
DISCUSSION:

A report will be presented during the meeting.

Attachment: Not Provided



Agenda Item No. )

San Diego and Arizona Eastern (SD&AE)
Railway Company
Board of Directors Meeting

July 15, 2014
SUBJECT:
REPORT ON THE DESERT LINE
RECOMMENDATION:
That the SD&AE Board of Directors receive a report for information.
Budget Impact
None.
DISCUSSION:

A report will be presented during the meeting.

Attachment: Quarterly Report

51



SD&AE AlNo. __7/7/14

aﬁ:{h%\l"‘l! ) H“i& :
ﬁf{{'l faat,y}

PERIODIC REPORT

July 7, 2014

The periodic report to the SD&AE Railway Company is produced quarterly by the
Pacific Imperial Railroad, Inc. for the SD&AE Board, in fulfillment of contractual
requirements and to document activity in the restoration of the line to regional
‘service along with its ongoing improvement for future generations.

Pacific Imperial Railroad, Inc.




SD&AE Al No. ___7/7/14

Second Quarter 2014
CONTENTS

I. CHANGES IN MANAGEMENT
II. GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

III. DESERT LINE

IV. REPORTABLE INJURIES / ACCIDENTS /
ENVIRONMENTAL INCIDENTS MARKETING

V. FREIGHT ACTIVITY

VI. MTS OPERATING AGREEMENT REQUIREMENTS




SD&AE AlNo. ___7/7/14

I. CHANGES IN MANAGEMENT

a. Mr. Jory, acting as President and Mr. Stoecklein acting

as CEO are continuing their positions in the company.

II. GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

a. PIR still maintains that Mexican side of the rail is a crucial piece
to this operation. As such, PIR has been working with attorneys with
Baja Rail and Victor Celis on the Lindero Property to effectuate a

relationship with Mexico.

1. DESERT LINE

a. Reconstruction Plan

i. Inspections- PIR submitted its Desert Line Reconstruction Plan

Supplement (DLRPS) during this quarter and is seeking MTS

approval to commence rehabilitation of the Desert Line.

b. Financing Plans

i. PIR is evaluating its options for its fundraising efforts
going forward. PIR currently has a $150 Million
Investment Banking Agreement with Diamond Capital
Advisors, LLC and PIR is currently meeting with other

possible sources of funding.




SD&AE Al No. ___7/7/14

IV. REPORTABLE INJURIES/ ACCIDENTS/

VI.

VIIL

ENVIRONMENTAL INCIDENTS
i. There have not been any reportable accidents
ii. There have not been any reportable injuries.
iii. There have not been any reportable environmental

incidents.

MARKETING

a. PIR is continuing its efforts to obtain the freight logistics needs of the
approximately 658 companies in the Maquiladoras region that are

potential rail customers for PIR.

FREIGHT ACTIVITY

a. Currently, PIR has not commenced revenue generation pending

completion of the Inspections and Construction above.

MTS OPERATING AGREEMENT REQUIREMENTS

a. Pursuant to the Amended and Restated Desert Line Lease and
Operating Agreement between PIR, San Diego and Arizona
Eastern Railways Company and the San Diego Metropolitan
Transit System, no Performance Milestone Requirements fell within
Second Quarter 2014, with the exception of
PIR providing the DLRP-S.

b. Initial Repairs. Initial Repairs shall be completed




SD&AE Al No. ___7/7/14

within 12 months after approval, by SD&AE of the Desert

Line Reconstruction Plan (“DLRP”). As a result of PIR providing
The DLRP-S during the 2™ Quarter, PIR anticipated receipt of the
DLRP-S, which will commence a 12 month window in which to
complete the Initial Repairs.

¢. Rent/Lease Payment: PIR shall pay SD&AE semi- annually, a lump
sum payment of $500,000. ,

1. The January 1, 2014 $500,000 payment was made

to SD&AE.

2. There were no payments due during the 2% Quarter of 2014;
however the $500,000 payment, due on the first day of the
3% Quarter, has béen delayed pending a review of the “sole-
Sourced Procurement” issues raised by Congressman

Duncan Hunter. (See Exhibit A).




PACIFIC IMPERIAL RAILROAD, INC.

|

July 2, 2013

Ms. Karen Landers

General Counsel

Metropolitan Transit System

1255 Imperial Avenue, Suite 1000
San Diego, California 92101-7490

RE: Pacific Imperial Railroad (PIR), MTS Lease Payment.

Dear Ms. Landers:

This correspondence is in follow up to our conversation earlier today wherein we discussed the
Lease Payment of $500,000 which was due yesterday, July 1, 2014.

As indicated in our conversation, as a result of the letter to MTS from the United States
Congress, (Congressman Duncan Hunter), dated June 27, 2014, which letter raised an issue over
the validity of the Lease between MTS and PIR, the Board of Directors of PIR has unanimously
instructed me to hold further payments to MTS until such time as PIR has had independent
counsel review the accusations.

Although our initial internal review of the “sole-sourced procurement” issue raised in the
Congressman’s letter does not appear to violate California law, our Board of Directors has
requested that I obtain an independent opinion on the issue.

I understand that MTS is in process of responding to the Congressman’s letter, which in addition
to our own analysis, should provide us the anticipated comfort our Board of Directors requires to
provide the payment. We would anticipate this to occur sometime next week.

Donald J. Stoecklein
Chief Executive Officer
Pacific Imperial Railroad

401 WesoA ShestuSpite-F556; Sen Diego, California 92161



Agenda Item No. 6

San Diego and Arizona Eastern (SD&AE)
Railway Company
Board of Directors Meeting

July 15, 2014

SUBJECT:
SUMMARY OF SD&AE DOCUMENTS ISSUED SINCE APRIL 15, 2014

RECOMMENDATION:

That the SD&AE Railway Company Board of Directors receive a report for information.

Budget Impact

None.

DISCUSSION:

Since the April 15, 2014, SD&AE Railway Company Board of Directors meeting, the
documents described below have been processed by staff.

° S200-14-590: Right of Entry Permit to Helix Water District to perform various
inspection and maintenance activities on SD&AE right of way.

o $200-14-596: Right of Entry Permit to Flatiron / H & H (a joint venture) to
construct the South Line Freight Improvement Project.

° S$200-14-597: Right of Entry Permit to the City of La Mesa for its Flag Day
Parade.

° S200-14-598: Right of Entry Permit to Navy Region Southwest Morale, Welfare
and Recreation Department for its 28" Annual Bay Bridge Run / Walk event.

) $200-14-599: Right of Entry Permit to BriceHouse, Inc. to construct a temporary
shuttle drop-off location at the south end of the San Ysidro Yard.

6-¥



	Agenda  7-15-14
	Draft Minutes 4-15-14

	2
	3
	4
	5
	6



